Minutes 2017

Tuesday April 25, 2017 Boardroom of the Commissioners 622 Croghan St., Fremont, OH 43420

Commissioner Reiter led the Pledge of Allegiance and then called session to order. Session began at 8:00am.

Throughout the day the following occurred

**

Commissioners reviewed numerous mailings. Minutes from session 4/20/17 were reviewed and approved. Invoices were approved in electronic and paper fashion.

Other items for other offices signed and/or reviewed by the Commissioners: none

County Administrator discussion:

Commissioner Reiter attended a criminal justice services/drug task force levy. There was good attendance at the meeting. Very good participation.

Soil and Water asked the commissioners for some support to the state on funding they receive. The board is considering a resolution. They would like to meet with soil and water to discuss their financial report.

Talked about a call regarding the handicap doors at the jail. A complaint was made they were not working. I personally went out to the jail and found them to be working appropriately. Facility Management also verified.

Discussed the meeting with Valley Electric last Friday. The meeting went well and Tom is willing to work with us on some of the issues we had.

Then and Now: none

Irma Celestino, Kaitlin Klucas and Mark Mulligan – Foreclosure property

Came in to discuss how to pay the fees for the tax foreclosure properties. In the past there was a fund set up to put money in and pay bills from. The fund is still open and will be used to pay the fees.

Jerri Miller - Auditor

Sales revenue is over from budgeted. This is a good thing. Most of this is from sales tax increase. The rest of the budgets are in line with where they should be for the year.

Minutes 2017

Commissioner Reiter asked about meeting Jerri had with JFS fiscal and the director.	Jerri did
meet with them and felt they went really well.	

Commissioner Reiter turned the open meeting over to Don Corley from WSOS to run the meeting on the Community Housing Impact and Preservation Program. This meeting is regarding the request for funding that has been received. All those present were signed in.

Mr. Corley reviewed the reports with the Commissioners. There were numbers presented for the primary housing activity. Categories for Private owner-occupied rehab, home repair, and rental home repairs.

Commissioner Miller motioned to adjourn the hearing. Commissioner Reiter seconded the motion. The meeting was closed.

Personnel actions taken: none.

Travel Request: none

**

Public forum portion of session proceeded.

Citizen attendees: Bob Bordner came in to sit and observe session.

Media attendees:

** RESOLUTIONS *** 2017- 148

APPROVING SUPPLEMENTAL APPROPRIATION TO TRANSFER ACCOUNT IN PI FOR RENOVATION FUND (\$335,000.00)

M - Miller S – Reiter

Schwochow - absent Reiter - yes Miller - yes

At 11:02am and with business concluded for the day Commissioner Miller moved to adjourn with a second to the motion offered by Commissioner Reiter. The ensuing vote was unanimous in the affirmative.

Board of	County C	ommissio	oners, Sa	ndusky C	county,	Ohio

Minutes 2017

Attest:	Clerk to the Board / County Administrator
Sandus Is a true	ndersigned, Clerk of the Board of Commissioners, sky County, Ohio, do hereby certify that the foregoing e and correct copy from the official record of said of County Commissioners as recorded in its Journal.
Clerk, E	Board of County Commissioners, Sandusky County, Ohio